Meeting Minutes March 8, 2016 South Carolina Data Oversight Council Meeting

DOC Members Present

RFA Staff Present

Public Present

Mr. Jimmy Walker, SCHA Dr. Shae Sutton, SCDHEC *via phone* Mr. Joshua Baker, SC Governor's Office Mr. Brandt Smith, SCMA Chris Finney Wendy Cimino Sandra Kelly Dr. Qing Li *via phone* Sandy Liles *via phone*

The March 8, 2016 Data Oversight Council (DOC) meeting was called to order by Ms. Wendy Cimino at 2:03 p.m. Introductions were initiated by Ms. Cimino. She then presented the minutes from the December 8, 2015 DOC meeting. No corrections were made to the December 8, 2015 DOC meeting minutes. Mr. Jimmy Walker motioned that the minutes be approved. Mr. Joshua Baker seconded the motion. The December 8, 2015 DOC meeting minutes were approved.

The first application for the release of restricted data, submitted by Dr. Qing Li from the Center for Behavioral Epidemiology and Community Health at San Diego State University, was titled "Home births, attendants, neonatal seizures, cerebral palsy, and other neurodevelopmental delay in South Carolina, 1996 – 2013". The requestor called into the meeting to answer any concerns the DOC members might have. Mr. Baker asked Dr. Li for background information regarding the circumstances around data requests that were previously approved by the DOC and data received by Dr. Li during her term at the Medical University of South Carolina (MUSC). Mr. Baker made the motion to deny this request and all future requests from Dr. Li because Dr. Li violated the Confidentially Contract she entered into with the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office. Mr. Walker seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

The second application for the release of restricted data, submitted by Elma Lorenzo-Blanco from the Department of Psychology at the University of South Carolina (USC), was titled "Latino/a Mental Health in South Carolina: An Assessment of Mental Health Needs, Existing Resources, and Current Challenges". Mr. Walker motioned to approve the request pending approval from the Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services. Mr. Baker seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

The third application for the release of restricted data, submitted by Dr. Katherine Baicker from the Harvard T. H. Chan School of Public Health was titled "Randomized Evaluation of Nurse Family Partnership in South Carolina". Mr. Baker motioned to approve this application. Dr. Shae Sutton seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

The fourth application for the release of restricted data, submitted by Dr. Kathleen Cartmell from MUSC's College of Nursing, was titled "Reducing Hospital Readmission Rates by Implementing an Inpatient Tobacco Cessation Service Driven by Interactive-Voice Recognition technology". Mr. Walker motioned to approve this application. Dr. Sutton and Mr. Baker simultaneously seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

The fifth application for the release of restricted data, submitted by Dr. Jacob Drew from MUSC's Orthopedic Department, was titled "Optimal risk-adjusted length of stay following total joint replacement to reduce readmission rate". Mr. Walker motioned to approve this application. Mr. Baker seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

The sixth application for the release of restricted data, submitted by Dr. Alexis Pilato from the Palmetto Health Department of Orthopedic Surgery, was titled "Prevalence of Concomitant Hip and Lumbar Spine Pathology". Mr. Baker motioned to approve this application. Mr. Walker seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

The final application for the release of restricted data, submitted by Dr. Jason Hockenberry from Emory University, was titled "Quality Economic Outcomes and Sustainability of Telepsychiatry,

Administrative Supplement". Mr. Walker motioned to approve this application. Mr. Baker seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

This concluded the March 8, 2016 DOC Meeting. Ms. Cimino reminded the members that the next DOC meeting is scheduled for May 19, 2016 at 3:00PM. The meeting was adjourned at 2:40 PM by Ms. Cimino.